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MOUNT OLIVE TOWNSHIP  
 
 

 
TO: All Bidders 
FROM: Robyn Esposito, Qualified Purchasing Agent 
 

 
NOTICE OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
 

Invitation to Request for Proposals #01-2022 Architectural Design Services is hereby 
amended as follows: 
 

1. The RFP Due Date has been extended.  RFP’s are now due on Wednesday April 6, 2022 
by 10:00 am.  
 

2. The estimated dates established for respondent proposals, proposal review, contractor 
selection and project initiation are as follows: 
 

• Release of RFP  March 3, 2022 
• Proposal Due Date  April 6, 2022 
• Evaluation Completed  May 6, 2022 
• Governing Body Action June 14, 2022 

 
3. Questions have been received and their corresponding answers are noted below. 

 
1. Question: Does the Township intend to award all three (3) projects to one firm? 

Answer: Yes. 
 

2. Question: Will Van Cleef Engineering handle all site/civil engineering including soil 
testing and utilities for both Pond View Lane and Senior Center expansion? 
Answer:  Site work would be handled by Van Cleef.  Civil Engineering should be 
included as an Alternate Bid for all projects.   
 

3. Question: If Project #2 (Expansion of Mt. Olive Senior Center) is a go, will both 
projects #1 (5 Pond View Lane) and #2 be worked on simultaneously? 
Answer: Project #2 (The expansion of the Senior Center) would be done first.  The 
Health Department would vacate and move in.  Once the Health Department is vacated 
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from the Municipal Building, renovations for Project #3 could start.  Project #1 would 
start once the Township completes the acquisition, hopefully within the next 6 months.   
 

4. Question: For the Bid Documents, will the Township be preparing and coordinating 
the entire boilerplate front-end portion of the specifications? 
Answer: Yes.  The Purchasing Agent will coordinate the front-end specs and email it 
to the successful architect.   
 

5. Question: During the bidding phase, will the Township be maintaining the bidder’s 
list, and issuing addendums, if needed? 
Answer: No. As per Task 3 – Bid Phase, preparation of addendums will be handled by 
the architect. 
 

6. Question: Task 2 Design Phase “E” mentions preparing civil plans.  Please confirm 
that civil engineering is not required since it was noted at the walk-thru that all civil 
would be provided by Van Cleef Engineering.   
Answer:  Civil Engineering should be included as an Alternate Bid.   
 

7. Question: Please confirm that no budget or schedule has been finalized for the work. 
Answer: Confirmed. 
 

8. Question: Can the preliminary proposed expansion plan that was projected on the 
MOPD conference room smartboard be distributed? 
Answer: Yes, see attached.   
 

9. Question: What is the approximate square footage of alterations in the existing Police 
Department? 
Answer: 8,900 square feet 
 

10. Question: MOPD indicated the existing locker rooms are too small; they currently 
have 7 female and 53 male employees, and expect to grow.  What is the target number 
of employees to be accommodated by the renovated locker rooms? 
Answer:  I would plan for five additional officers.   
 

11. Question: Can as-built or existing floor plans of the current Senior Center & Municipal 
Building be distributed? 
Answer: Not at this time. 
 

12. Question: Can pictures of the existing conditions of 5 Pond View Lane be shared? 
Answer: Not at this time. 
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13. Question: Currently what is the square footage of the Health Department? 
Answer:  4,500 square feet. 
 

14. Question: The RFP says renovation to include new office spaces, meeting rooms, and 
locker and fitness rooms.  Are there any planned changes to existing space like holding 
cells? 
Answer: Yes, the current Police Department may be modified, however, the holding 
cells will most likely stay the same.   
 

15. Question regarding 5 Pond View Lane: What is the intended use for the garage 
(vehicles, storage, other)? 
Answer: Equipment storage and a bathroom accessible from the outside. 
 

16. Question regarding 5 Pond View Lane: What activities will be held in the building 
and the surrounding outdoor areas? 
Answer: Still TBD, but most likely indoor use will be a meeting room/small party 
event space.  Outdoor areas will remain passive recreation. 
 

17. Question regarding 5 Pond View Lane: Regarding the kitchen, please elaborate on 
the intended use.  For example, will the kitchen be used for reheating, coffee, and 
washing dishes or do you need a full blown industrial kitchen? 
Answer: We don’t foresee any actual cooking taking place on site.  Events would be 
catered.  The kitchen area would be more of a prep area, reheating, coffee, washing 
dishes and refrigeration. 
 

18. Question: Please identify on a map the 5 Pond View Lane property. 
Answer: See attached.   
 

19. Question: What, if any, outdoor recreation activities need to be accommodated on the 
5 Pond View Lane Site? 
Answer:  Outdoor recreation will be passive.  There is currently a large deck connected 
to the house which would have to be replaced.   
 

20. Question: Will the Health Department be separate and closed off from the Senior 
Center requiring two (2) separate entrances? 
Answer: Yes. 
 

21. Question: Is there planning for additional parking at the Senior Center? 
Answer: No. 
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22. Question regarding the Senior Center: What is the reason for the holdup moving 
forward with this project? 
Answer: Budget. 
 

23. Question: Will geo-technical engineering be required as it relates to the Senior Center 
addition project? 
Answer: TBD 
 

24. Question: Does the township have any soil information at the Senior Center? If not, 
should geotechnical services be included as part of the base bid or as a reimbursable? 
Answer: No.  To be determined. 
 

25. Question: Do we need to include surveying for the residence and/or Senior Center? 
Answer: No 
 

26. Question: Are there any wetlands or land use restrictions for the residence and/or 
Senior Center? 
Answer: We believe 5 Pond View does have wetland on site. 
 

27. Question: What existing drawings are available for each of the three building? 
Answer:  The successful architect will have access to the as-builts for the Senior Center 
and Municipal Building.  Our file for 5 Pond View has a renovation and floor plan from 
2011.   
 

28. Question: Is there a preliminary schedule for when the Township wants the 
construction complete for the Senior Center? 
Answer:  I would anticipate funding to be available this time next year.  At the earliest, 
the Township would not be able to start construction until spring 2023.   
 

29. Question: Has any hazardous material testing been conducted in the proposed work 
areas for all scopes (i.e. asbestos, lead, etc.)?  If No, should it be included or will it be 
a reimbursable after schematic design? 
Answer: No.  It will be a reimbursable expense. 

 
All other provisions of the RFP Specifications shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

Legal Publication Date: March 26, 2022 


